
Approved Board of Selectmen Minutes 01/27/2020 Page 1 of 9  

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

Minutes of January 27, 2020 

CALL TO ORDER: Vice-Chairman Bruce Breton called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Selectmen 

Heath Partington and Roger Hohenberger were present, as was Town Administrator David Sullivan. 

Chairman Ross McLeod and Selectman Joel Desilets were excused. Mr. Breton opened with the Pledge 

of Allegiance. 

NON-PUBLIC SESSION: Mr. Hohenberger moved and Mr. Partington seconded to enter into 

nonpublic session in accordance with RSA 91-A:3 II a and e. Roll call vote – all “yes”. 

The Board, Mr. Sullivan, and Paul McKinney, Assessing Consultant from MRI, were present in the first 

session on Legal. The Board, Mr. Sullivan, Chief Lewis, and Captain Smith were present in the second 

session on Personnel. 

Legal – Mr. McKinney presented a settlement proposal regarding a Tax Abatement case from the owner 

of 10 Dow Road. Mr. Hohenberger moved and Mr. Partington seconded, to have Mr. McKinney 

present a counter offer to the property owner for consideration. Motion passed 3-0. 

Personnel – Captain Smith, presented the police department’s recommendation to hire a candidate for a 

vacant patrol officer position. Mr. Hohenberger moved and Mr. Partington seconded to hire the 

candidate as recommended at step four of the Town patrol pay grade, based on years of prior 

experience, with 15 days of annual earned time leave, effective February 20, 2020. 

Mr. Hohenberger moved and Mr. Partington seconded to exit non-public. Passed 3-0. Public session 

resumed at 7:15 PM. 

NORTHLAND ROAD PUMP HOUSE: Mr. Sullivan indicated the purpose of this agenda item was to 

discuss the Northland Road building, and that representatives of the Town of Salem and the State were 

present to hear public input. 

Roy Sorenson, Municipal Services Director Town of Salem, reviewed the attached presentation 

explaining that the purpose of the water line project is to bring clean water to Windham, Salem, HAWC, 

and Plaistow. He indicated the project is being funded by the State with MTbE and Groundwater 

Conservation Trust funds; explaining the water comes from Lake Massabesic, through Derry to the 

Windham PRV Station at Northland Road, which was the purpose of this discussion. Mr. Sorenson then 

noted that Mike Unger from the NHDES was present, as were Jeff McLure and Jeff Provost 

from Weston & Sampson. 

Mr. Sorenson explained that the PRV, “pressure reducing valve”, station drops pressure along the line 

before it enters into the Salem system, and there are also chemical additives in station; noting the latter 

include sodium hydroxide to adjust pH, and chloramine (a combination of 2 chemicals) as a disinfectant. 

He indicated that the Town of Salem will always have an operator monitoring the Station, as well as via 

SCADA. 

Mr. Sorenson went on to note that such stations are normally not good looking, however, this is 

in public view and should be aesthetically pleasing; noting the addition of windows and a cupola, and 

the use of a metal roof and hardy board, as well as high grade architectural elements. As to the interior, 

Mr. Sorenson noted that there are two, concrete containment pits in the event of a spill. 

Mr. Sorenson noted that the site plan includes arborvitaes to shield the building somewhat; adding that 

other elements can also be added. He then reviewed photos of the building/site thus far. Mr. Sorenson 

also noted that, as part of the contract, the road has to be restored as it was prior to the project. He then 

briefly reviewed the nearby Pennichuck station/building. 



Approved Board of Selectmen Minutes 01/27/2020 Page 2 of 9  

Mr. Hohenberger sought clarification as to the source of the water, which he had thought was the 

Merrimack River. Mr. Sorenson noted the first phase originates from the Massabesic and, when the 

arterial well is finished, the Merrimack will be introduced. 

Mr. Hohenberger then inquired about the addition of fluoride, which Mr. Sorenson indicated occurs in 

Manchester as opposed to at either of the Windham buildings. As to the second building at the 

Salem line, discussion ensued regarding its location/plans. 

Alan Chon, Duston Road, reviewed with the Board various concerns as outlined in a letter from Albert 

Jordan to the Chairman, including those regarding the timeline of the project/meetings, lack of 

notification, and why this location was chosen. As to the latter, Mr. Chon noted there are a lot of options 

along Route 28; questioning whether others were considered. 

Mr. Sorenson noted that, as it pertained to the location, it had to be somewhere near the town line and 

State or town-owned; adding others had been looked at before this one was chosen. Mr. Sullivan added 

that the project engineers had come to the Selectmen two years ago and the latter agreed to Northland 

Road as the location at that time. He indicated a draft lease had been discussed at that same meeting, 

which had then been executed by the Board this past July as part of a Board meeting. Mr. Sullivan 

clarified that, legally, notification is not required, and advised that the plan had gone through staff 

review at the Community Development Department and a building permit approved. 

Mr. Chon reiterated concerns with the location, and noted it is also very close to Northland Road, well 

within setbacks others must adhere to. Mr. Sullivan explained that, as to the latter, the lot contains both 

wetlands and private easements, and a future field is planned for which room must be left. Discussion 

ensued regarding the building being 43’ off the road on the area that was leased out, and that this was 

the maximum it could be pushed back. 

Jacine Robinson, Northland Road, expressed concerns that in two years of knowing the plan, the Town 

could have informed a large residential component of Windham. Mr. Sullivan noted that public 

meetings had been held and posted; adding this was not the first time the Town has done a project of this 

magnitude where abutters were not notified and reiterating this does not meet the level of notification 

requirement. Ms. Robinson felt it should have been common sense to, at a minimum, notify them there 

would be construction and then this discussion could have been had before the building went up. 

Mr. Chon questioned what benefit is being cited for the Town, and Mr. Breton noted the line will 

provide access to better water, addressing areas of contamination, and there will be benefits to both 

Windham and surrounding towns. 

Mr. Sullivan added there will be no cost to Windham or the surrounding towns, and that the State 

is improving drinking water quality. He indicated that those along the route whose properties are not 

developed can tie-in to the line, however, Spruce Pond cannot unless Pennichuck relinquishes their 

undeveloped properties there. Mr. Sullivan noted that Pennichuck is not willing to do so. Matt 

Hennessy, Northland Road, approached and clarified that Pennichuck has Stage 1 of Spruce Pond, and 

then questioned Stages 2 and 3, which are individual wells. 

Mr. Sorenson hypothesized that if the Pennichuck well came up contaminated, with the line in 

place, they can tap into it; adding the line will always be clean drinking water and noting an individual 

well owner could run a line up and tie in. Mr. Sullivan clarified that the cost to reach the water line 

would be borne by the individual property owner or developer, respectively. 

Mr. Chon sought clarification as to whether, if one wanted to move from Pennichuck to the new 

source, it would be done the same way. Mr. Sullivan replied, in that case, their franchise would need to 

be relinquished. Mr. Hohenberger inquired what the latter process would be, and Community Planner 

Dick Gregory indicated Pennichuck is keeping that franchise as it is profit for them. Discussion ensued. 



Approved Board of Selectmen Minutes 01/27/2020 Page 3 of 9  

Mike Blundell, 16 Northland, noted that in 2009 there had been an issue with Pennichuck and 

contamination due to their filtration system; adding they’d had to put in a tank and additional pumps at 

the facility. He indicated that, because of this, sensitivity is pretty high for residents. 

Mr. Chon inquired whether the Town or State had any influence over Pennichuck or whether residents 

were on their own if they want to secure any kind of benefit from this water. Mr. Sullivan indicated the 

State would have to be involved and, if Pennichuck is willing to give up that the area, they would want 

their capital investment into the line reimbursed. He noted that, in all conversation to date, Pennichuck 

has been clear that they have no interest in relinquishing that line. 

Mike Unger, NHDES Project Manager, added affirmation that Pennichuck has a very large capital 

investment, which would have to be purchased out; adding doing so is not part of this project and there 

is no funding for that. 

Mr. Chon then expressed concerns regarding a lack of notification and common courtesy; requesting 

that for the next building plan the contact person and/or distribution list for Spruce Pond be notified. Mr. 

Breton noted that, as it pertained to this project, there have been many meetings that were posted in the 

paper and throughout Town. Mr. Sullivan clarified that anything he receives from Salem he is 

forwarding to Mr. Chon’s wife; adding there are no other buildings going up in the Spruce Pond area. 

Discussion ensued. 

David Tanis, 48 Northland, expressed concerns regarding the proximity of the building to the road and 

general safety; citing the National Highway Traffic Administration data that says 63’ is required to stop 

a vehicle going 20mph. He noted this building is 38’ away in a 25mph zone, and he is concerned it is 

too close for traffic safety; adding that he understood that, as a municipal project some ordinances do 

not apply, however, it is so close it seems hazardous to basic traffic. 

Mr. Tanis then inquired whether there is a septic system, and Mr. McLure advised there is a dry well. 

Discussion ensued as to the workings of same and permits being obtained for its installation. 

Mr. Tanis expressed that he felt things were being done out of order, as the building has been put up 

before the Town vote; adding that the language for the 25 year lease has yet to be seen. He inquired 

whether water would be released at the site, and Mr. McLure replied in the negative, noting it is not 

possible there. Mr. Tanis went on to express further concerns regarding the sequence of events, and the 

safety of the nearby well; adding that 63’ would seem the bare minimum for safety. Discussion ensued 

in that it had been addressed earlier why this location was selected. 

Mr. Sullivan noted a guardrail could be installed, and Mr. Tanis indicated that, aesthetically, that would 

be the last thing they want. He then noted there must be a checklist of sorts in designing a building, 

including highway safety concerns. Mr. McLure replied lots of things go into construction, and a 

discussion ensued. 

Mr. Tanis raised concerns regarding cost, and Mr. Breton noted this was being paid for with funds 

awarded in the Exxon lawsuit, with no NH taxpayer monies whatsoever. 

Mr. Tanis then indicated that due process may have been followed as far as notification, however, the 

building being so close to the road should be cause for reflection. He felt that overall the project 

has been a little sloppy, citing for example that during a big snowstorm there had been a large tractor 

parked in the way. Mr. Tanis also noted there is a big generator up there, which is running and is not 

locked up; suggesting the site be secured as there are children in the area. 

Mr. Chon then sought clarification that ammonia, chlorine and caustic soda are the only chemicals at the 

site, and Mr. Sorenson replied in the affirmative. Discussion ensued regarding fluoridation, which 

is done in Manchester. 



Approved Board of Selectmen Minutes 01/27/2020 Page 4 of 9  

Sue Chon, 9 Duston Rd., inquired what is done to release pressure on the line at the facility. 

Mr. Sorenson noted it is done via a valve in line, and discussion ensued in that there is no 

dumping/spilling of water and if the valve fails it closes and there is a second, redundant valve. 

Mrs. Chon then inquired about cracks or leaks in the piping, and Mr. Sorenson noted that piping within 

the building is visible and the underground pipes are designed to last 100 years. He noted, however, that 

some do leak, which Pennichuck’s are right now; adding that anywhere a pipe comes together 

there could be a fractional amount of leakage. 

Mr. Chon inquired what would happen in the event of an accident with the three chemicals involved. 

Mr. Sorenson replied it was important to know that Pennichuck’s well is close to their building, and that 

they use the same chemicals; which are normal ones used for water treatment to clean it and raise ph 

levels. He explained that the ammonia is needed to match the chlorines in the water coming through 

Manchester and Derry; adding a relatively small amount of chemicals will be used to keep downstream 

residents safe. Mr. Sorenson indicated that, in the event of a spill from the 55 gallon drums storing the 

chemicals, they are set up for 110% containment with each having its own containment area constructed 

as a concrete vessel. Discussion ensued regarding containment and the reason for the chemicals. 

Mr. Chon sought clarification as to whether there is a notification process if a new chemical 

were brought in, and Mr. Sorenson replied that any change in the disinfection process has to go through 

the State; adding there are controls in place. 

Further discussion ensued regarding the drums, with Mr. Sorenson clarifying their location and that the 

sodium hydroxide will be in a bulk tank not a drum, which is also protected by 110% containment. 

Adam Winter, 49 Northland Rd., inquired as to safeguards; noting there are teenagers in the area. Mr. 

Sorenson indicated the building will be secure at all times, and there is no easy access; adding 

the pumps, etc., are also alarmed 24/7. Mr. Chon inquired about notification to the neighborhood in 

the event of an incident, and Mr. Sullivan noted if it were substantial a reverse 9-1-1 could be done. 

Chief McPherson clarified that these are non-combustible, and that the Town is aware of what is there in 

the building; adding the Haz-Mat District assets are housed in Windham thus response would be 

relatively quick. Discussion ensued as to whether the vapors are harmful, and Mr. Unger indicated they 

were in an enclosed space. He went on to clarify that the building is ventilated, and the vapors dissipate 

quickly in the atmosphere; adding that should everything leak at once, then entering building would be 

a concern. 

Mr. Breton inquired what safeguards Pennichuck has in place, and Mr. Unger replied that he was not 

familiar with that building, but assumed it was very similar and typically there would be a spill alarm. 

Mr. Sorenson asked that Mr. Unger explain the sanitary inspection procedure. The latter noted 

that design review is done and the plans have been reviewed and approved; adding he will have to 

check on the dry well approval. Mr. Unger indicated that during construction Salem’s engineer is on 

site at all times, and the NHDES also monitors it to ensure it is built to plan. He indicated that every 

three years every water system in the State is inspected and all facilities looked at; adding that Salem 

has a permit to operate from NHDES, has trained staff, and all is done to NHDES standards. Mr. 

Sorenson added that monthly reports to NHDES are required regarding volumes/levels, and if standards 

are not met then they are in violation. 

Discussion then ensued regarding should there ever be a noticeable smell from the building, and Chief 

McPherson noted residents should call if they have a concern, whether it is visual or an odor, and the 

Department will go out. He clarified that the building has detectors and emergency shut-offs, and 

reiterated that when the chemicals get into the atmosphere they dissipate.  

 



Approved Board of Selectmen Minutes 01/27/2020 Page 5 of 9  

Chief McPherson indicated he understood the concerns, which were valid, and noted he is very familiar 

with the Pennichuck buildings; adding there has never been an incident with them such as chemical 

reaction or fire. He noted all fire personnel are trained for such things, and these are safe buildings 

from a response standpoint. 

Mr. Hohenberger sought clarification regarding monitoring software. Mr. Sorenson noted they utilize a 

computer program that allows Salem to know the flow, pressure up and downstream, levels in the tanks, 

intrusion, and more, and that all data points are collected and sent to a facility located in Salem that is 

staffed 24/7. 

Matthew Hardiman 42 Northland Rd., noted that while he felt better from a safety standpoint, he was 

not satisfied with the level of effort displayed; noting the project had been done in this location because 

it was cheap and questioning why it could not have been done by the Town Forest. He noted a 

manufactured building was being put right at the entrance of a residential area with kids, with minimal 

effort and no notification and, if it is to be permanent, a minimum level of effort is no longer 

acceptable. Mr. Hardiman indicated he hoped Salem would follow through with beautification efforts, 

and that residents will be notified of any aesthetic changes. 

Mike Batson, 18 Jacob Rd., noted that ammonia and chlorine are very dangerous when combined 

and can kill in minutes, citing the recent death of a man due to mixing cleaning products; adding he did 

not know if Pennichuck did have all those same chemicals, as that is just a pumping station. He then 

sought clarification as to the distance from the road, indicating he’d thought 50’ was required and 

thus a variance was needed. Mr. Gregory clarified that municipalities are exempt from zoning 

ordinances and a discussion ensued. 

Mr. Batson then questioned monitoring of the site, also noting if there is no septic where would an 

individual doing so go to the bathroom. Mr. Sorenson explained that all employees are trained and 

certified through NHDES as far as the chemicals. He noted there are standard operating procedures for 

the building, as well as State laws, and only certain people will have access. Mr. Sorenson noted there 

are no restrooms in the building, and a discussion ensued. 

Mr. Batson then inquired as to parking, and Mr. Sorenson noted there is a small driveway and a paved 

area behind the building. 

Rich Laspina, 7 Duston Rd., inquired about a generator or backup power, and Mr. Sorenson noted the 

facility has a residential size, propane fueled generator. 

Mr. Chon then inquired about the damage to the road and removal of the Spruce Pond entrance sign. 

Discussion ensued and it was clarified that any damage/disturbance to the road will be repaired to its 

prior condition, as well as whether the sign had actually been on Town property. 

Bill Fisher, 20 Duston Rd., approached questioning the location of the building as it pertained to his 

property deed, which indicates his ownership of the open space. Mr. Sullivan advised that he could look 

at it, but he did not believe the open space has been impacted as the Town owns the land where the 

building is. Lengthy discussion ensued regarding the deed language/covenants and the original plan for 

Spruce Pond on file with registry, with Mr. Fisher requesting that the Town retain someone to assess if 

the structure is in breach of his ownership. Mr. Sullivan noted expenditure of such funds would be up to 

the Board. Mr. Fisher noted he would like what was deeded to them clarified, not whatever may exist 

now, and if a violation of same is found to exist then the building be removed. 

Dan Salemme, 2 Duston Rd., noted a lot of good information had been presented, and residents have 

been assured of safety due to thorough and exhaustive engineering. He then sought clarification as to 

how the monitoring data is transferred in the event of a power outage when the network is down. 

Mr. Sorenson replied that the data transfer is done via radio signal. 

 



Approved Board of Selectmen Minutes 01/27/2020 Page 6 of 9  

Mr. Salemme then indicated that Pennichuck does not have ammonia and chlorine in their facility, and 

questioned what would happen if this building were to flood and all the chemicals combined.  Mr. 

Sorenson noted that Salem maintains a hazard mitigation plan, however, he did not think that there 

was a situation where that could occur. Discussion ensued, and Mr. Sorenson further clarified that the 

same precautionary measures exist at the Salem treatment plant, which utilizes the same chemicals in a 

larger quantity. He noted that, while they cannot predict a major disaster, there are SOPs in place; 

adding that the people handling the facility and chemicals are licensed to do so. 

Mr. Salemme then inquired how close the Salem building is to residential properties, and Mr. Sorenson 

noted it borders both residential properties and the lake; directly abutting five residential homes on the 

back side. Lengthy discussion ensued, with input from Jacine Robinson, 68 Northland Rd., regarding 

the Salem facility being closer to homes than this one, that the Salem homes do not have wells, as well 

as traffic to the building and maintenance of same. Mr. Sorenson noted that Salem maintains all their 

facilities and does not allow them to fall into disrepair; noting the NHDES would call them out on it if 

they did. Mr. Sullivan added that the Town would, as well. 

Mr. Fisher approached and asked that the heavy equipment be moved. Mr. Sorenson replied he 

could speak to the contractor regarding same, and Mr. Fisher noted there are problems going in and out. 

Discussion ensued regarding the speed limit in the area, number of vehicles, and the width of the road. 

Ginny Bartlett, 22 Duston Rd., sought clarification as to who is responsible for funding ongoing, for the 

building and the water line. Mr. Sorenson noted that, upon completion, the Town of Salem will own the 

building and lines and is responsible for all. Discussion ensued in that it is funded by users of the 

Salem water utility. 

Ms. Bartlett then expressed concerns that the facility has destroyed the look and feel of driving into the 

neighborhood, and regarding truck traffic coming in delivering drums. She noted the difficulty residents 

will have in voicing concerns or influencing things over time; noting it would be a bureaucratic 

nightmare for them going forward if they do need to get anything done. Ms. Bartlett also noted 

she would love to see the plans for changing the entrance to their neighborhood. 

Wendy Williams, Design Review Committee member, approached noting the Committee is a 

subcommittee of the Planning Board which looks at materials and such and could recommend 

something more appealing. She noted the meetings are public. 

Mr. Tanis approached regarding the concrete slabs for the generator and propane tank, and inquired 

whether the tank will be fenced or secured. Chief McPherson replied that depends on the size of tank, 

noting it may need to have bollards depending on code review. Mr. Tanis asked that the design 

and aesthetics of those be considered, as well, and Mr. Sorenson advised those can be looked at. 

Mr. Tanis then asked for a draft of what the 25 year lease will look like. Mr. Sullivan noted it 

is expected to be very similar to the existing lease, however, it is not drafted at this point; clarifying 

that the Warrant Article is to give the Selectmen authorization to enter into the 25 year one. Discussion 

ensued, and it was clarified a draft will not be available prior to Town Meeting. 

Mr. Tanis then sought clarification as to Pennichuck’s franchise and the Route 111 stub line, and how 

that will work. Mr. Sullivan clarified that Pennichuck has verbally committed to relinquish their 

franchise on any undeveloped land in the area. Discussion ensued. 

An unidentified individual raised concerns regarding vandalism, and Mr. Sorenson noted that when 

such calls are received, Salem has to address it. 

Mr. Sorenson then spoke to the building materials; noting it will be a building constructed of quality 

products; explaining the siding and roofing products/colors. He indicated that each town associated with 

the project has a vested interest; citing benefits and investments of many. Discussion ensued regarding 

the product samples brought by Mr. Sorenson. 



Approved Board of Selectmen Minutes 01/27/2020 Page 7 of 9  

Mr. Sullivan noted the building is where it is, however, if residents want to choose the color he would 

suggest beige like the Pennichuck facility. He also noted that the roof was intended to be black, but 

there are over 60 colors to choose from; adding that the landscaping will be looked at, as well. 

Discussion ensued regarding the tank/generator, and Mr. Sorenson noted they could be shifted further 

into the back and/or surrounded. Mr. Sullivan inquired whether a meeting could be held on site with the 

Spruce Pond group regarding the landscaping, and further discussion ensued in that they can be 

moved to where they will be blocked by arborvitae. 

Senator Chuck Morse approached assuming responsibility for the process thus far; indicating the water 

could solve Windham’s contamination issues and drought problems. He also noted that the Canobie 

Lake Association has attended all meetings as they want the line to protect the Lake; noting that PFOS 

in the school system will also have to be addressed. Senator Morse noted that the Towns have worked 

together unbelievably, as Pennichuck did not want to do this piece and Salem coming in was great for 

Windham. He noted that the misses that occurred in Windham were not done purposefully, citing work 

in other communities on similar projects, his confidence in the building design, and continuing State 

support of the project and the Town. Senator Morse then noted the State will work harder next time to 

communicate, however the project is moving fast as there are many people involved who have dry wells 

and contamination; also clarifying that the system has been designed as such that should neighborhoods 

like Spruce Pond need to tie in, Pennichuck will be able to do so. He then noted they will do what they 

can to look at the aesthetic and paving concerns. 

Matt Hennessey, 70 Northland Rd., indicated while he sympathized with all, he wanted to move 

forward; noting the building is there now and is going to stay and suggesting that the aesthetics 

are where the ill will can best be appeased for the neighborhood. He noted he thought the water is great 

for the State and the Town, and that this is a case of “NIMBY”. Mr. Hennessey then inquired whether 

the Design Review Committee could be tied-in quickly and effectively so as not to hold up the project, 

followed by another meeting to sum everything up; also suggesting perhaps a stone wall be constructed. 

Mr. Sullivan sought clarification as to the timing of making aesthetic/landscaping decisions; noting the 

paving will not occur until spring. Mr. Sorenson noted there will be a project meeting on Thursday, and 

he will discuss the timeline to make changes with the contractor at that time; adding he believed he had 

an understanding of what the group wants. Mr. Sullivan noted that Mr. Gregory attends those meetings, 

and asked that any comments be shared with him to bring back to the group. 

Mr. Sullivan then noted the more timely issue is the building color; again suggesting a beige to match 

the Pennichuck building with a black roof. 

Mr. Hohenberger asked whether, when it is time make a decision on the landscaping and pad 

placements, a site meeting could be set up and the neighbors invited to attend. Mr. Sorenson replied in 

the affirmative; adding that the plan can change (eg the arborvitaes are not set in stone). Lengthy 

discussion ensued, primarily amongst the audience, regarding moving the construction equipment, 

building colors and general design, contractor lead time, future maintenance, Salem’s buildings/ 

location, and methods of inter-neighbor communication. 

Mr. Sullivan noted that the State has final approval, however, timeliness is important; adding he will 

forward the color choices to Mrs. Chon, along with any further information to come from the Thursday 

meeting. He reiterated that any questions should be referred to Mr. Gregory, as he attends all the 

meetings. 

After further discussion regarding the building design and action items from the meeting, Mr. Sullivan 

summarized the latter as follows: 

 Provide information regarding the colors to the group 

 Obtain the plan requested by Mr. Fisher 



Approved Board of Selectmen Minutes 01/27/2020 Page 8 of 9  

 Provide information/feedback from the Thursday meeting to the group 

 Schedule a future site meeting for landscaping 

Mr. Breton suggested the minutes also be sent to the group, and once colors are picked for the 

building/roof a new rendering will be developed for the group to review. Discussion ensued regarding 

the latter. 

An additional action item was then noted: 

 Removal of the construction vehicles from the right of way 

Discussion ensued regarding paving repairs, which will not be addressed until the spring, however the 

area will be looked at to see if temporary patches are needed now. 

Mr. Sullivan then noted, that to Mr. Fisher’s earlier request, he will speak with Town Counsel regarding 

his concerns; adding the latter has already researched the Town property but he will have him look 

into it again. Discussion ensued in that Town Counsel will not provide a legal opinion specific to 

Mr. Fisher’s deed. 

Brief discussion ensued regarding MtbE and PFOS as mentioned by the Senator, and Mr. Unger 

clarified that it is unlikely the former is in their wells as they are not near a gas station, nor was he aware 

of any PFOS issues in the Pennichuck system. Discussion ensued regarding PFOS testing of private 

wells, and that the contamination is currently along Route 111. 

Mr. Breton then called for a recess to allow the attendees to look closer at the building material samples 

provided by Mr. Sorenson. 

OLD/NEW BUSINESS: Mr. Sullivan advised that a number of impact fees are expiring. He noted that 

there are no anticipated expenses for the Fire fees, and requested the Board authorize release of $28,584 

towards payment of the Quint bond. 

Mr. Hohenberger moved and Mr. Partington seconded to release the fees as requested. Passed 3-0. 

Mr. Sullivan noted that bids are currently out for the Animal Control facility, and items have been being 

purchased in advance; adding they would like to obtain garage doors next. Mr. Sullivan indicated 

that $2,790.92 is due to expire, and requested it be applied towards the doors. 

Mr. Hohenberger moved to release the fees as requested. Mr. Partington seconded for 

discussion; seeking clarification as to what the $16,000 in impact fees released thus far has covered. Mr. 

Sullivan noted the heating system had been insulated, a washer/dryer purchased, and project 

construction materials. He noted the bids are due in 3 to 4 weeks, and at that time the Board will be 

asked to release the total amount. Discussion ensued regarding fees expiring, and Mr. Breton’s donation 

of plumbing materials for the building. 

Motion passed 3-0. 

Mr. Sullivan advised that the Highway Department’s Kodiak plow truck has been taken out of service 

due to mechanical deficiencies, and that General Services Director Dennis Senibaldi was seeking 

authorization to put it out to auction; clarifying it was being replaced by the new vehicle in a few weeks. 

Discussion ensued, and it was clarified that the vehicle was used when it was purchased. 

Mr. Senibaldi added this is the oldest truck in the fleet and had been taken out of service by the Town’s 

mechanic. He indicated he’d had a second opinion come in and look at it, who had stopped 

calculating estimated repair costs at $6,000 or $7,000. Mr. Senibaldi noted the new truck is coming 

along quickly, and in two or three weeks should arrive. 

 



Approved Board of Selectmen Minutes 01/27/2020 Page 9 of 9  

Mr. Sullivan noted that there are also five surplus plows at the landfill, which Mr. Senibaldi would like 

to sell via govdeals.com; with Mr. Senibaldi noting the Board had previously authorized Mr. McCarthy 

to dispose of the plows, and that he may keep at least two in the event another breaks. 

Mr. Hohenberger moved and Mr. Partington seconded to allow Mr. Senibaldi to surplus the Kodiak and 

plows as he deems appropriate. Brief discussion ensued regarding revenue generated thus far from items 

disposed of, which Mr. Senibaldi noted was over $45,000. 

Motion passed 3-0. 

Mr. Hohenberger moved and Mr. Partington seconded to adjourn. Passed 3-0.  

Meeting was adjourned at 10:00 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Wendi Devlin, Administrative Assistant 

David Sullivan, Town Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES:

1. EQUIPMENT SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY. SEE Q DRAWINGS FOR 
MORE INFO.

2. FURNITURE SHOWN FOR INFORMATION ONLY (N.I.C.). SEE FURNITURE 
PLAN A921 FOR MORE INFO.

3. F.E. = FIRE EXTINGUISHER.
F.E.C = FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET

4. ALL INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TAKEN FROM FACE OF GYPSUM WALL 
BOARD TO FACE OF GYPSUM WALL BOARD OR FACE OF CMU UNLESS 
SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE.

5. SEE SHEET A012 FOR PLUMBING FIXTURE SCHEDULE / MOUNTING 
HEIGHTS.

6. BOLLARD.

BRACKET MOUNTED

CABINET MOUNTED (SEMI-RECESSED)

IB: INTERIOR BOLLARD, 6" DIAMETER (SEE DETAIL X / AXXX)

EB: EXTERIOR BOLLARD, 6" DIAMETER (SEE CIVIL DWGS)

7. FUME SEPARATION PARTITION, SEE A031 - FUME 
SEPARATION ASSEMBLY, TYPE F1 AND F2.

1

A201

3

A201

4

A201

2

A201

6'
 -

 8
"

M
.O

.

3'
 -

 4
"

A A

B B

1

1

2

2

EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY:

• FIBER CEMENT SIDING
• 1/2" PLYWOOD SHEATHING
• 7/8" METAL FURRING
• 3" RIGID INSULATION
• AIR / VAPOR BARRIER
• 12" NOM. CMU BLOCK, PTD.

1

A301

2

A301

100

101

8A

8A

8A

12
' -

 4
"

10' - 0"

7'
 -

 0
"

7 
5/

8"
7'

 -
 0

"

12' - 4"

30
' -

 0
"

33' - 4"

13' - 4"

M.O.

6' - 4" 15' - 8"

ROOF 
- ABOVE

1

A201

3

A201

4

A201

2

A201

A A

B B

1

1

2

2

1

A301

LINE OF WALL 
BELOW

STANDING SEAM 
METAL ROOF

SNOW GUARD, TYP.

ALUMINUM GUTTER

RIDGE VENT

2

A301

6" / 1'-0" 6" / 1'-0"

1

A201

3

A201

4

A201

2

A201

A A

B B

1

1

2

2

1

A301

2

A301

9' - 6"G1

Weston & Sampson Engineers, Inc.
100 Foxborough Boulevard          Suite 250

Foxborough, MA 02035
(508) 698-3034        (800) SAMPSON

www.westonandsampson.com

SCALE: AS NOTED

Project:

Date:

Drawn By:

Reviewed By:

Approved By:

Drawing Title:

Sheet Number:

Seal:

Revisions:

Rev Date Description

Consultants:

W&S Project No:

WESTON & SAMPSON COPYRIGHT 2019

PROGRESS PRINT

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE:

PROJECT TRUE

Issued For:

7/3/2019 2:02:13 PM

NORTHLAND ROAD

Enter address here

OWNER

JUNE 30, 2019

OVERALL PLANS

A101

ACR

JPB

DGT

2190118

PROJECT STATUS

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

OVERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

2
OVERALL ROOF PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN



OVERALL FIRST
FLOOR PLAN

0' - 0"

ROOF EAVE
10' - 0"

AB
FINIAL / WEATHER VANE

COPPER ROOF

CUPOLA

HOLLOW METAL 
DOOR

EXTERIOR LIGHT 
FIXTURE

STANDING SEAM 
METAL ROOF

SNOW GUARD

ALUMINUM 
DOWNSPOUT 
AND GUTTER

FIBER CEMENT 
CLAPBOARD SIDING

6" FIBER CEMENT 
TRIM, PTD.

2

A301

101

OVERALL FIRST
FLOOR PLAN

0' - 0"

ROOF EAVE
10' - 0"

12 1

A301 FINIAL / WEATHER VANE

COPPER ROOF

CUPOLA

ALUMINUM 
GUTTER AND 
DOWNSPOUT

STANDING SEAM 
METAL ROOF

SNOW GUARD

FIBER CEMENT 
TRIM, PTD.

FIBER CEMENT 
CLAPBOARD SIDING

6" FIBER CEMENT 
TRIM, PTD.

FIBER CEMENT 
SHINGLE SIDING

6" / 
1'-0

"

6" / 1'-0"

100

OVERALL FIRST
FLOOR PLAN

0' - 0"

ROOF EAVE
10' - 0"

1 21

A301FINIAL / WEATHER VANE

COPPER ROOF

CUPOLA

ALUMINUM 
GUTTER AND 
DOWNSPOUT

STANDING SEAM 
METAL ROOF

SNOW GUARD

FIBER CEMENT 
TRIM, PTD.

FIBER CEMENT 
CLAPBOARD SIDING

6" FIBER CEMENT 
TRIM, PTD.

FIBER CEMENT 
SHINGLE SIDING 6" / 1'-0"

6" / 
1'-0

"

OVERALL FIRST
FLOOR PLAN

0' - 0"

ROOF EAVE
10' - 0"

A B

ALUMINUM 
GUTTER AND 
DOWNSPOUT

STANDING SEAM 
METAL ROOF

SNOW GUARD

FIBER CEMENT 
CLAPBOARD SIDING

6" FIBER CEMENT 
TRIM, PTD.

2

A301

Weston & Sampson Engineers, Inc.
100 Foxborough Boulevard          Suite 250

Foxborough, MA 02035
(508) 698-3034        (800) SAMPSON

www.westonandsampson.com

Project:

Date:

Drawn By:

Reviewed By:

Approved By:

Drawing Title:

Sheet Number:

Seal:

Revisions:

Rev Date Description

Consultants:

W&S Project No:

WESTON & SAMPSON COPYRIGHT 2019

PROGRESS PRINT

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE:

PROJECT TRUE

Issued For:

7/3/2019 2:02:16 PM

NORTHLAND ROAD

Enter address here

OWNER

JUNE 30, 2019

OVERALL
ELEVATIONS

A201

ACR

JPB

DGT

2190118

PROJECT STATUS

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

EAST EXTERIOR ELEVATION
1/4" = 1'-0"

2
NORTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

SOUTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION
1/4" = 1'-0"

4
WEST EXTERIOR ELEVATION



NOTE: 3D VIEWS ARE PROVIDED FOR REFERENCE ONLY. 
REFER TO PLANS, ELEVATIONS, SECTIONS, DETAILS AND 
SCHEDULES FOR BUILDING REQUIREMENTS.

Weston & Sampson Engineers, Inc.
100 Foxborough Boulevard          Suite 250

Foxborough, MA 02035
(508) 698-3034        (800) SAMPSON

www.westonandsampson.com

SCALE: AS NOTED

Project:

Date:

Drawn By:

Reviewed By:

Approved By:

Drawing Title:

Sheet Number:

Seal:

Revisions:

Rev Date Description

Consultants:

W&S Project No:

WESTON & SAMPSON COPYRIGHT 2019

PROGRESS PRINT

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE:

PROJECT TRUE

Issued For:

7/3/2019 2:02:19 PM

NORTHLAND ROAD

Enter address here

OWNER

JUNE 30, 2019

3D VIEWS

A221

ACR

JPB

DGT

2190118

PROJECT STATUS

3D View 1

3D View 2


	A-BOS012720
	2-Northland Road PRV Station - PROGRESS SET 7.3.2019
	Sheets
	A101 - OVERALL PLANS
	A201 - OVERALL ELEVATIONS
	A221 - 3D VIEWS



